
RUSSELL & VOLKENING, Inc.

551 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

Henry Volkening

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

Dec. 15,1969

Dear Eliots

I think I had better go ahead Tilth the contract without waiting for 

the safari costs-—and ask for $7500 of the advance "to be paid on signing sinoR 

veiy shortly you will have t> be putting out money. Things move so slowly at this 

time of the year that even asking for the contract now will probably mean mon^y 

won't come in till mid Januaiy.

As for LIFE the rumors still g> on and certainly a look at the recent issues 

show their advertising has diminished greatly—and this is a time of the year when 

magazines are fat

yours


